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Ottawa,Septeaber 30,1009.

Dear Dr.Sby:

X received this aoralng yeur letter of 

the 38th ln*t«it.

I have seen Hr .tiaroll ,and he will have a 

talk with 2> .King en the latter'a return ta the elty 

In a day er two,with a view to weeing If eons arrange­

ment oennot he made far leaking after the Quebec part 

ef the Peace Society1* work.

Uÿe® th* .King’s return I shall bring yeur 

letter and enoleeuree to hie attentien,and he will,no 

doubt,write you tally In regard to the natter.

fours raspeottally,

(Sgd) Francis Giddeni.
Hev.D.r.Sby,

Seo.Oan dlen Peeoe end Arbitration Society, 
88 College Street,

Toronto.
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